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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS, KARWAR DIVISION, KARWAR-581 301

eTwocs: 08382 226365 e,"ﬁzgi:\) : 08382 220617
No: B4/GFL/FCA/SR-11/2011-12 Dtd: 28-08-2019
To,

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Kanara Circle,
SIRSI.

Sir,

SUB: Re-diversion of 1.449 ha. Forest land in Forest Sy.No:10A1A1A of
Hattikeri village, Ankola Taluk, Uttar Kannada District, for
construction of Toll Plaza with amenities for Up gradation of NH 66
between Goa-Karnataka Border-Kundapur Section (Formerly NH-17)
-reg.

REF:1) Nodal Officer & Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Forest Conservation) FCA., Bangalore’s Proposal No:FP/KA/ ROAD/
33150/2018

2) Project Director, National Highways Authority of India, Mangalore’s
letter No:12014/1/2011/PIU(Mnglr) /424 dtd: 02-08-2019
3) Range Forest Officer, Ankola’s letter No: 402/2019-20td: 14-08-2019

through Assistant Conservator of Forests, Ankola Sub-division,
Ankola’s letter No:607/ 2019-20 dtd:14-08-2019

With reference to above, Project Director, National Highways Authority of India,
Mangalore has submitted online proposal in FORM-A, PART-1 for re-diversion of 2.469 ha.
Forest land for construction of Toll Plaza with amenities for Up gradation of NH 66 between
Goa-Karnataka Border-Kundapur Section (Formerly NH-17)

The Nodal Officer and Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, (Forest
Conservation) Bangalore has directed through online to process and submitting the said
proposal to the concerned Chief Conservator of Forests.

The user agency i.e. Project Director, National Highways Authority of India, Mangalore has
submitted the complete proposal vide reference cited at (2).

The user agency has given under taking to bear the Net Present Value, Compensatory
Afforestation charges which is enclosed.

The above area has been inspected by me on 09-08-2019 along with Assistant Conservator
of Forests, sub division Ankola, Range Forest Officer, Ankola, Dy. Range Forest Officer and Sri.
Naveen, Site Engineer, NHAI who is the user agency necessary certificate has been recorded and
enclosed to the proposal. The user agency requested for redversion of 2.469 ha but on
verification of field and perusal of the records it is revealed that out of 2.469 ha, 1.02 ha is
disforested as per Government Order No: AFD 262 FAF 70 dated: 20-09-1970. Hence only
1.449 ha. forest land has been proposed for re- diversion.



N\
The necessary proposal under Forest Conservation Act 1980 in seven sets is submitted N
herewith duly filling Part-1I for your kind perusal and further needful action.

Yours faithfully,

a9-08 .19
Deputy Conservator 6f|Forests,
Karwar Division, Karwar.

Copy submitted to the Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, (Forest
Conservation) and Nodal officer (FCA) 3rd Floor, Aranya Bhawan, 18th Cross, Malleshwaram,
Bangalore for favour of kind information.

Copy submitted to the Deputy Commisioner, Uttar Kannada, Karwar for information.

Copy to the Project Director, National Highways Authority of India, Project
Implementation Unit, Door No:3-29, Bethel, Tharethota, Near Pumpwell, (NH-66), Mangalore-
575005 for information.

Copy to the Range Forest Officer, Karwar, Ankola and Assistant Conservator of Forests,
sub-division, Karwar and Ankola for information.



